From: Chronert. Roxanne N - DNR

To: McKnight, Kevin - DNR
Subject: PCM- Malchow/Les Stumpf Ford (Borski'"s)
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 4:22:08 PM

Kevin, as discussed, you can issue a notice to proceed for the PCM for Malchow/Les Stumpf
Ford 02-45-228649 for cap replacement (building demo and paving). Also add in 1) GW
dewatering of potentially contaminated GW, 2) potential vapor concern for building
construction due to soil/GW at/near former 130 S Bluemound Road (proposed new
building location), and 3) if lost wells are found they need to be properly abandoned and
documentation of abandonment sent in as part of Post—Closure Modification Final
Documentation.

Please review the revised cap maintenance plan for accuracy, | have not reviewed the
revised cap maintenance plan.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert

Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team Supervisor
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727

Phone: (920) 662-5120

Cell Phone: (920) 362-3981

Roxanne.chronert@Wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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